
 

From: Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E]  
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 6:14 PM
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
Cc: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] ; Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E]

; Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] ; Conrad, Patricia
(NIH/NIAID) [E] ; Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: For review (due to HHS for White House by 8:30 tonight): press conference talking points
 
Dr. Fauci –
 
You will be making brief remarks at the HHS press conference tomorrow. HHS has requested your
talking points by 8:30 tonight. (They are really just a placeholder for the White House to have
something and so they are not surprised by any news). I have attached proposed points and pasted
them below.
 
Please let me know if you have edits. I will send the final version to HHS tonight.
 
Thanks,
Jen
 
Talking Points for NIAID Director Anthony S. Fauci, M.D.
HHS Press Conference on Coordinated Public Health Response to 2019 Novel
Coronavirus
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Jennifer Routh [E]
News and Science Writing Branch
Office of Communications and Government Relations
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID)
NIH/HHS
31 Center Drive Room 7A17C
Bethesda, MD 20892
Direct: 

Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive information.  It should not
be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient.  If you have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and
delete it from your mailbox or any other storage devices.  The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases shall not accept liability
for any statements made that are sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.
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Talking Points for NIAID Director Anthony S. Fauci, M.D. 

HHS Press Conference on Coordinated Public Health Response to 2019 Novel Coronavirus 
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From: Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E]
To: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Cc: Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Stover,

Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Re: For review (due to HHS for White House by 8:30 tonight): press conference talking points
Date: Monday, January 27, 2020 8:32:53 PM

Agree with Greg, I think it looks good, too.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 27, 2020, at 6:25 PM, Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]
 wrote:

As a place folder looks good to me.
+ Andrea who is the lead  on a CoV talk ASF is giving on Tuesday
 
 
Also ---   when  talking about CoV (not necessarily in this venue)  we have on our team
(Vincent and folks we fund, Peter Daszak, Ralph Baric, Ian Lipkin, etc.) probably the
world’s experts non-human coronaviruses.
 
From David M --  EcoHealth group (Peter Daszak et al), has for years been among the
biggest players in coronavirus work, also in collaboration with Ralph Baric, Ian Lipkin
and others.  
 
NIAID has  funded Peter’s group for coronavirus work in China for the past 5 years
through R01 1R01AI110964: “Understanding the Risk of Bat Coronavirus Emergence”.
That’s now been renewed, with a specific focus to identify cohorts of people highly
exposed to bats in China, and work out if they’re getting sick from CoVs.  Erik Stemmy is
the Program Officer. Collaborators include Wuhan Institute of Virology (currently
working on the nCoV), and Ralph Baric.  The results of the work to date include:
 

Discovered Swine Acute Diarrheal Syndrome Virus (SADS-CoV) killing >25,000
pigs in Guangdong Province (Published in Nature)

Found SARS-related CoVs that can bind to human cells (Published in Nature), and
that cause SARS-like disease in humanized mouse models.
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Also – prior to the above R01, Peter’s folks worked under an R01 with Eun-Chung Park
as Program Officer on viral discovery in bats, and originally identified SARS-CoV as
having a likely origin in bats (published in Science)
 
 
 

From: Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E]  
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 6:14 PM
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
Cc: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] ; Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID)
[E] ; Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] ;
Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] ; Marston, Hilary
(NIH/NIAID) [E] 
Subject: For review (due to HHS for White House by 8:30 tonight): press conference
talking points
 
Dr. Fauci –
 
You will be making brief remarks at the HHS press conference tomorrow. HHS has
requested your talking points by 8:30 tonight. (They are really just a placeholder for the
White House to have something and so they are not surprised by any news). I have
attached proposed points and pasted them below.
 
Please let me know if you have edits. I will send the final version to HHS tonight.
 
Thanks,
Jen
 
Talking Points for NIAID Director Anthony S. Fauci, M.D.
HHS Press Conference on Coordinated Public Health Response to 2019
Novel Coronavirus
 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)



 
Jennifer Routh [E]
News and Science Writing Branch
Office of Communications and Government Relations
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID)
NIH/HHS
31 Center Drive Room 7A17C
Bethesda, MD 20892
Direct: 

Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information.  It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient.  If you have received this e-mail
in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other storage devices.  The National Institute of
Allergy and Infectious Diseases shall not accept liability for any statements made that are sender's own and not
expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.
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From: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]
To: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Cc: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Doepel, Laurie (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Lerner,

Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: some background on our support of the EcoHealth group
Date: Monday, January 27, 2020 7:03:49 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

image002.jpg

Ralph and Peter are two of the main grantees that we are drawing on for this start up work. Thanks
for sharing the summary David!
 

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]  
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 6:09 PM
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
Cc: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E] ; Doepel, Laurie (NIH/NIAID) [E]

; Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E] ; Folkers, Greg
(NIH/NIAID) [E] ; Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E] ;
Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
Subject: some background on our support of the EcoHealth group
 

Thanks david
“In short, we have on our team (I.e., these folks we fund, Peter, Ralph, Ian, etc.) probably the world’s
experts in these non-human coronaviruses.”

 
 

From: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E]  
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 5:04 PM
To: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] 
Subject:
 
Hi Greg,
 
some background on our support of the EcoHealth group (Peter Daszak et al), which has for years
been among the biggest players in coronavirus work, also in collaboration with Ralph Baric, Ian Lipkin
and others.   I have been getting some of this info from Peter, and Tony may wish to be aware if he
isn’t already. 
 
NIAID has been funding Peter’s group for coronavirus work in China for the past 5 years through R01
1R01AI110964: “Understanding the Risk of Bat Coronavirus Emergence”. That’s now been renewed,
with a specific focus to identify cohorts of people highly exposed to bats in China, and work out if
they’re getting sick from CoVs.  Erik Stemmy is the Program Officer. Collaborators include Wuhan
Institute of Virology (currently working on the nCoV), and Ralph Baric.  The results of the work to
date include:
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Discovered Swine Acute Diarrheal Syndrome Virus (SADS-CoV) killing >25,000 pigs in
Guangdong Province (Published in Nature)

Found SARS-related CoVs that can bind to human cells (Published in Nature), and that cause
SARS-like disease in humanized mouse models.

 
Also – prior to the above R01, Peter’s folks worked under an R01 with Eun-Chung Park as Program
Officer on viral discovery in bats, and originally identified SARS-CoV as having a likely origin in bats
(published in Science)
 
In short, we have on our team (I.e., these folks we fund, Peter, Ralph, Ian, etc.) probably the world’s
experts in these non-human coronaviruses.
 

 
 

David M. Morens, M.D.
CAPT, United States Public Health Service
Senior Advisor to the Director 

Office of the Director 

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
National Institutes of Health
Building 31, Room 7A-03
31 Center Drive, MSC 2520
Bethesda, MD 20892-2520
�  (assistants: Kimberly Barasch; Whitney Robinson) 
� 
� 
 

Disclaimer: This message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information that is PROTECTED,
PRIVILEGED, and/or CONFIDENTIAL, and it should not be disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons not authorized to receive such
information. All sensitive documents must be properly labeled before dissemination via email. If you are not the intended recipient, any
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